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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE 

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION 
 
 

Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton )  Docket No. EL03-54-000 
and Riverside, California, and the City of   ) 
Vernon, California     ) 
       ) 
       ) 
v.       ) 
       ) 
       ) 
California Independent System   ) 
Operator Corporation    ) 
       
 
 
 

MOTION FOR AN EXTENSION OF TIME 
 
 

 The California Independent System Operator Corporation ("ISO"), pursuant to 

Rule 212 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 18 C.F.R. § 385.212, 

hereby respectfully moves for an extension of time to revise its billing and make refunds, 

and for the submission of the subsequent refund report in the above-captioned 

proceeding.  Specifically, the ISO seeks an extension of 30 days to July 19, 2004 to make 

the refunds and 30 days thereafter to file a refund report. 

 In support of the Motion, the following is shown: 

 1. On April 20, 2004, the Commission issued its Order on Arbitrator’s 

Award (“April 20 Order”) in the above captioned proceeding.  In the April 20 Order, the 

Commission directed the ISO to revise its billing and make specific refunds, with 

interest, as appropriate, to the Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton and Riverside, 



California, and the City of Vernon, California (together “the Cities”) within 60 days and, 

within 30 days thereafter file a refund report with the Commission.   

 2. The refunds relate to costs incurred during the time period from February 

7, 2000 to March 22, 2000 and passed on to the Cities, among others.  Upon receipt of the 

April 20 Order ISO Settlements personnel began the task of working through the data to 

prepare to revise the appropriate bills and make the directed refunds.  This task proved to 

be lengthy and complex due to the passage of time and the number of reruns etc. since the 

original trade dates.  These factors, along with the pressing requirements elsewhere upon 

ISO Settlements staff, used most of the original 60 day period directed in the April 20 

Order. 

 3. On June 7, 2004 the ISO communicated with various counsel for the 

Cities to advise of the slow progress in the task of revising the affected bills.  The ISO 

also advised the Cities of discrepancies that were becoming evident in the records being 

revised by the ISO.  The ISO requested to confer with the Cities to reconcile the 

discrepancies in order to avoid a variance with the sums directed for refund in the April 

20 Order. 

 4. On June 9, 2004 the ISO forwarded to counsel for the Cities spreadsheets 

indicating the figures derived from the ISO’s revisions.  Since that date the ISO has been 

advised that the settlements personnel at the various cities are reviewing the ISO’s 

spreadsheets regarding the discrepancies.  The Cities have yet to revert formally to the 

ISO on these data. 

  5. The ISO anticipates that agreement will be reached between the ISO and 

the Cities but expects that this may take several more weeks. 



6. The ISO is authorized to state that the Cities do not object to the extension 

requested herein.   

7. The ISO, accordingly, requests an additional 30-day extension of time 

from June 19, 2003 until July 19, 2004, to complete the revision of the bills and make the 

refunds and a consequential extension of time, i.e. the additional 30 days from July 19, to 

file the refund report. 

WHEREFORE, in view of the foregoing, the ISO respectfully requests that the 

Commission grant the instant Motion for an Extension of Time. 

     Respectfully submitted, 

     /s/ Stephen A. S. Morrison 
     ______________________________ 
     Stephen A. S. Morrison 

     
 Corporate Counsel 

California Independent System Operator 
Corporation 

 151 Blue Ravine Rd. 
      Folsom, California  95630 
      Tel. (916) 608-7143 
 
      
 
Dated:  June 18, 2004     



 

 
 
 

June 18, 2004 
 
 
 
BY ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION 
 
 
The Honorable Magalie Roman Salas 
Secretary  
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C.  20426 
 

Re: Cities of Anaheim, Azusa, Banning, Colton and Riverside, California, 
and the City of Vernon, California – v – California Independent System 
Operator Corporation 
Docket No. EL03-54-000 

         
 
Dear Secretary Salas: 
 
 Transmitted herewith for electronic filing in the above-referenced proceeding is 
the Motion for an Extension of Time of the California Independent System Operator 
Corporation.  Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
 
      Very truly yours,  
 
 
      /s/ Stephen A. S. Morrison   
      __________________________  
      Stephen A. S. Morrison 
       

Counsel for the California Independent  
System Operator Corporation  

       
Enclosures 
 
cc:  Service List  

California Independent  
System Operator 



 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that I have on this 18th day of June 2004, served copies of the 

foregoing document upon each person designated on the official service list compiled by 

the Secretary in this proceeding.  

 
        /s/ Stephen A. S. Morrison 

______________________ 
Stephen A. S. Morrison 

 


